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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 9:12 AM

To: WANG Peter

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOMBP/SJQ1597E DOA :26.06.18

Dear Peter,

The market value for $JQ 1597E is $13k - $14k (est) Jun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 2:57 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK vValuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; birdie
<birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOMBP/SJQ1597E DOA :26.06.18

From: AutoProbe Admin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 9:47 AM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com ; 'chowautol’ ; motorsurvey@fta.com.sq ; bokhari@jpknights.com ; admin@Ibs-auto.com
; 'LKK Auto - Valuation' ; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong' ; ta@rta.com.sq ; collin.wong@a-pac.sq

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek ; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg ; Winnie Ho ; birdie ; jas ; peter.xiao@axa.com.sq ;

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOMFL/SKF8664U DOA :26.06.18

Dear Sir / Madam

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please check Market Value and email back to mailtopeter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 2:57 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol’; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; ‘Priority - Cynthia Ong’;
rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas;
peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOMBP/SJQ1597E DOA :26.06.18

Attachments: LOG CARD.pdf

From: AutoProbe Admin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 9:47 AM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com ; 'chowautol’ ; motorsurvey@fta.com.sq ; bokhari@jpknights.com ; admin@Ibs-
auto.com ; 'LKK Auto - Valuation' ; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong' ; rta@rta.com.sq ; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek ; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg ; Winnie Ho ; birdie ; jas ; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg ;

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - SSBMOOMFL/SKF8664U DOA :26.06.18

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
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registratio_n Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

ﬁ / ey, i;" g‘
N 81O K
Singapore NRIC

8520 - jj‘v & / ! e !
SJQ1597E
No i
02 Jul 2018 -
DAIHATSU <
F700RG-GMDF TERIOS SX 1.5 MT

Black

2008

DBB3138

MHKG2CJ209K000293

77.0kW (103 bhp)

$21,763.00

27 Apr 2009

27 Apr 2009

0

$21,763.00

Yes
26 Apr 2019 s
$10,881.00

26 Apr 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$7,589.00

$619.00

$11,500.00




714/2018 Used Daihatsu Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGEARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

sSGCARMART

CONNECT

BRIOCING BUTERY & SEELERE

o f ﬁ‘%ogi;lEdClTINGLCAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
SR e’ll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

|
|
|

. apest Golf Spo pre! 158 !
Post an Advertisement Cheapest Golf Sports Only $8K Depre! 158 BHP!

Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

!
' PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

(CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTE LTD. BROUP OF COMPANIES)

- With over 200 units of vehicles

Market!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling e h :ﬁé’:&?f“'ﬂe‘;:;‘g;%%?f - }
|Browse by Category V. [ Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 results/page
2 vehiclas | Daihatsu Terios L ' )
Muke Totlel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Daihatsu Terios Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Daihatsu Terios 1.5M $21,500 $9,120 fyr 22-Dec-2009 1,495 cc 138,138 km Suv Available

1 Owner Daihatsu Terios Manual In Stock Now. Best Original Condition. Well Maintained. Low Mileage And Low Consumption. Easy Manual Gearbox
For Maintenance. Come View And We Discuss Further, Thanks.

Posted: 02-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Daihatsu Terios, Daihatsu Terios, Daihatsu, Terios, Used Daihatsu

Daihatsu Terios 7 $15,800 $7,870 fyr 18-Feb-2009 1,495 cc C Suv Available
Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Boeki Auto & Marine
Posted: 15-Jun-2018 Tags: 2009 Daihatsu Terios, Daihatsu Terios, Daihatsu, Terios, Used Daihatsu

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

Price Depreciation

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagans, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find
buy used Daihatsu, Daihatsu Singapore, used Daihatsu Singapore, used Daihatsu, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Daihatsu Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMeart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare [ 1]

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=Terios&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2&MOD=Daihatsu
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